
Licensing and 
Regulatory Committee 
Agenda
For enquiries regarding this agenda;
Contact: Democratic Services (01737 276182)
Email: Democratic@reigate-banstead.gov.uk

9 April 2018

To the Members of the LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

Councillors: A. M. Lynch (Chairman), 
F. Kelly
R. Absalom
D. Allcard
L. S. Ascough
R. H. Ashford
N. J. Bramhall
J. C. S. Essex

K. Foreman
J. S. Godden
R. Harper
D. J. Pay
A. F. Tarrant
B. J. Thomson
T. H. Whinney

Substitutes

Councillors:
Conservatives: J. M. Ellacott, Z. Grant-Duff, A. C. J. Horwood and 

J. M. Stephenson
Residents Group: B.A. Stead
Liberal Democrat: S. A. Kulka
Green Party: S. McKenna

For a meeting of the LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE to be held on 
TUESDAY, 17 APRIL 2018 at 7.30 pm in the New Council Chamber, Town Hall.

John Jory
Chief Executive



1.  MINUTES (Pages 5 - 14)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the following 
meetings:

(a) Licensing & Regulatory Committee on 16 January 2018; 
and

(b) Licensing & Regulatory Sub Committee on 19 February 
2018.

2.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

To receive any apologies for absence.

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

To note any declarations of interest.

4.  LICENSING HEARING PROCEDURE NOTE (Pages 15 - 18)

To note the attached procedure note which will be followed, at 
the discretion of the Chairman, in considering the following 
application

5.  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE (Pages 19 - 60)

To determine the following application for a new premises 
licence:

18/00197/LAPREM: Priory Park, Bell Street, REIGATE

In accordance with the Licensing Hearing Rules, the full 
Licensing & Regulatory Committee must determine this 
application because it has been made by the Council.

6.  APPLICATIONS DETERMINED THROUGH MEDIATION (Pages 61 - 64)

To confirm the decision to grant a licence in respect of the the 
following applications which have been determined through 
mediation:

Application ref:  17/01591/LAPREM for a new Premises 
Licence:
Club Connoisseur, Room S296 Safestore, Unit 5, Wells Place, 
Merstham RH1 3DR

A copy of the conditions agreed through mediation is attached as 
Annex 6(1). 

Application ref: 18/00211/LAPREM for a new Premises 



Licence: 
Deli on the Hill, 53 Linkfield Street Redhill RH1 6BY

A copy of the conditions agreed through mediation is attached as 
Annex 6(2)



WEBCASTING OF MEETINGS

The Council webcasts some of its public meetings.

Meetings are broadcast live and available to view online for six months.  A copy is 
retained for six years after the meeting.

In attending any meeting you are recognising that you may be filmed and consenting 
to the webcast being broadcast online and available for others to view.

If you have any queries or concerns please contact democratic.services@reigate-
banstead.gov.uk. 

The Council’s agenda and minutes are provided in English.  However the Council also 
embraces its duty under equalities legislation to anticipate the need to provide 
documents in different formats such as audio, large print or other languages.  The 
Council will only provide such formats where a need is identified prior to publication or 
on request.

Customers requiring either the translation facility or an alternative format should 
contact Customer Services: Telephone 01737 276000

mailto:democratic.services@reigate-banstead.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@reigate-banstead.gov.uk


BOROUGH OF REIGATE AND BANSTEAD

LICENSING & REGULATORY COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing & Regulatory Committee held at the Town 
Hall, Reigate on Tuesday 16 January 2018, at 7.30 pm

Present:  Councillors: Rosemary Absalom, Derek Allcard, Liam Ascough, Natalie 
Bramhall, Keith Foreman, Bob Harper, Frank Kelly, Steve Kulka, Andy 
Lynch, David Pay, Barbara Thomson and Christopher Whinney

5. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 1 June 2017 be 
confirmed as a correct record and signed.

6. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor R. Ashford.  

Note: Councillor Ashford was appointed to the Committee, following 
publication of the agenda, to take up the vacant seat created by the 
resignation of Mr Simon Rickman.

7. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

8. ADOPTION OF A SURREY WIDE CRIMINAL CONVICTIONS POLICY AND 
THE INTRODUCTION OF SAFEGUARDING TRAINING FOR LICENSED 
DRIVERS AND APPLICANTS

The Committee received a report proposing changes to the Taxi and Private 
Hire Licensing Policy.
 
The aim of the changes was to strengthen the policy and in particular the 
protection of vulnerable children and adults by introducing consistent 
standards across Surrey.

To this end, the report also proposed that all drivers should be required to 
complete a course on safeguarding children, to help them in recognising any 
signs of potential abuse and to know what to do if they have concerns.

5

Agenda Item 1



Licensing & Regulatory Committee Minutes – 16 January 2018

The case of a driver in another area of the country was cited.  Having taken 
the safeguarding course he engaged a young teenager in conversation to find 
out where she was going because he was worried about her travelling alone.  

The information volunteered by the young girl made him concerned for her 
safety, so he did not drop her off but instead handed her into the care of a 
responsible adult and reported the matter to the Police who subsequently 
investigated the person she was supposed to be meeting.

The annexes to the report set out the outcomes of the consultation exercise 
undertaken across the County and it was noted that Reigate and Banstead 
had the highest response rates.

Members sought clarity on a number of points, including the following:

 how the online training course would be administered and what 
controls could be put in place to monitor that tests were being 
completed by the drivers rather than anyone else;

 whether relevant information obtained through the driver application 
process was shared with Surrey County Council, which operated the 
school transport service;

 what checks, comparable to DBS, were undertaken for foreign 
nationals;

 what exceptional circumstances might apply in the case of applicants 
with a past conviction for violence; and

 what was the percentage of successful appeals by drivers who had 
been refused a licence;

The Committee commented upon the relatively low percentages in favour of 
the changes from consultees working in the trade, which was disappointing.  It 
was accepted that drivers may not think it was their responsibility to protect 
vulnerable people, but they were in a unique position to be able to recognise 
potential signs of risk and to act accordingly.

The hope was that, over time, the new measures would make drivers aware 
of the important role they could play in safeguarding.

With this in mind, the Committee expressed its wish to see the safeguarding 
training extended to cover all operators, managers and call-handlers in the 
future.
 
RECOMMENDED that the Surrey Wide Criminal Conviction Policy as set 
out in Annex 6 of the report presented be adopted.

RESOLVED:

(1) That safeguarding training is implemented and made a requirement for 
all existing and new licensed taxi and private hire drivers.  

(2) That the Head of Service with responsibility for licensing is authorised 
to make minor changes and adjustments to the Conviction Policy and 
amend relevant parts of the Taxi & Private Hire Licensing Policies in 

6



Licensing & Regulatory Committee Minutes – 16 January 2018

consultation with the Chairman of the Licensing & Regulatory 
Committee.

9. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

None.

The meeting closed at 8.10 pm

7



This page is intentionally left blank



BOROUGH OF REIGATE AND BANSTEAD

LICENSING & REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing & Regulatory Sub-Committee held at the Town 
Hall, Reigate on Monday 19 February 2018 commencing at 2.00 pm

Sub Committee: Councillors A Lynch (Chairman), D Allcard and J Essex 

13. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND RECONSTITUTION OF THE 
SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no apologies and the membership of the Sub Committee was as 
set out in the agenda.

14. MINUTES

RESOLVED  that the minutes of the meeting held on 18 September 2017 be 
confirmed as a correct record.

15. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest. 

16. LICENSING HEARING PROCEDURE NOTE

RESOLVED to note the procedure note to be followed at the discretion of the 
Chairman.

17. APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE:
Railway Arms, Merstham

In attendance and speaking at the hearing:

Surrey Police (‘The Applicant)
Mr Peter Savill, Legal Counsel
Mr Ian Sandwell, Licensing Enforcement Officer
Ms Jennifer Billin, Licensing Enforcement Officer

Punch Taverns (The Licence Holder’)
Mr Piers Warne, Legal Counsel
Mr Andrew Cowling, Area Manager

Making public representations:
Mr Jason Black
Mr Edward Browne
Mr John Hall

9



Licensing & Regulatory Sub Committee Minutes – 19 February 2018

Note:

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Sub Committee considered a 
request from the applicant for the hearing to move into private session 
whenever sensitive information relating to an ongoing police investigation was 
to be heard.

The licensing authority was satisfied that, in all the circumstances, it was 
appropriate to exclude the public from the relevant part of the hearing because 
it considered that the public interest in so doing outweighed the public interest in 
that part of the hearing taking place in public.  

The Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee thereby

RESOLVED, that the Public and Press be excluded from the hearing at any 
point where submissions or representations are to be made which relate 
to the restricted information contained in Annexes D and E-2.

The Chairman invited the Licensing Officer to present the report.
 
The Licensing Officer presented the report and advised that the application had been 
brought by the applicant because of concerns associated with serious crime and 
disorder.

The application for review was made under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 
which required a hearing to be heard within 28 days from the date of application.

It was noted that the Licensing Sub Committee met within 48 hours of receipt of the 
application, to consider whether to impose interim steps, and agreed that the licence 
should be suspended with immediate effect.

The application papers referred to a history of violence and breaches of condition at 
the premises over the past few years, culminating in an incident at the premises on 
20 January 2018 at which two people were stabbed during a fight.  It was noted that 
the investigations were ongoing and that one of the perpetrators was still being 
sought.

Eight representations were annexed to the report, two in support of the Police 
application and six in support of the current pub management.

The licensing officer reported that, subsequent to the issue of the agenda papers, a 
letter addressed to the sub committee had been received from the licence holder fully 
supporting the Police request for the licence to be revoked.

The licensing officer read out the letter in full and a copy is appended to these 
minutes for the record. Copies of the letter were provided to members of the public 
present at the hearing.

Following the licensing officer’s introduction, the Chairman invited the applicant to 
make any public submissions in support of the application.
.

10



Licensing & Regulatory Sub Committee Minutes – 19 February 2018

The applicant thanked the licence holder for supporting the Police application and 
advised that the application also referred to evidence related to intoxication, young 
children being present in the bar and the sale of alcohol outside of the licensing 
hours.  These matters were also of concern to the applicant as were the violent 
incidents recorded in recent weeks.

The Chairman thanked the applicant and invited the licence holder to make any 
public submissions.

The licence holder advised that it took its responsibilities very seriously and expected 
all its tenant managers to support and cooperate with the Police. This was reflected 
in its decision to take the unusual steps of closing the premises and supporting the 
request for revocation of the licence.

The Chairman thanked the licence holder and invited public representations.

Mr Black addressed the Sub Committee and the following points were noted:

 He regularly frequented the premises and knew it well.  He had only ever 
witnessed one act of public disorder, where people had had too  much to 
drink, and this had been swiftly dealt with by the bar staff.

 The assault upon the landlady in 2016 was not related to behaviour inside the 
pub and the circumstances of the person who committed the offence should 
be borne in mind.

 Children were kept away from the bar area.
 The current landlady had done a good job to date in running the premises.
 He had never been aware of any out of hour sales.
 The Thai restaurant which used part of the premises had also had to close 

and should have been allowed to stay open.

Mr Browne addressed the Sub Committee and the following points were noted:

 He agreed with all the points made by Mr Black. 
 This had been a one-off incident and there were no other significant issues 

with the running of the pub.
 Local residents were better qualified to comment than the Police because of 

their local knowledge and familiarity with the premises
 The loss of the pub was of much concern as it was an important asset to the 

local community.
 The pub was not as dangerous as the Police were implying.

Mr Hall addressed the Sub Committee and the following points were noted:

 He agreed with everything the previous two speakers had said.
 The pub was much valued locally, it was not dangerous nor did local residents 

see it as being so.
 It was unfair that the Thai restaurant had also been forced to close and he 

very much hoped that the pub would reopen. 

11



Licensing & Regulatory Sub Committee Minutes – 19 February 2018

The Chairman thanked all the speakers for their submissions and advised that the 
hearing would now move into private session.

The hearing moved into private session at 2.28 pm.

During the private part of the hearing, the Sub Committee expressed its regret that 
the Thai restaurant had also been forced to close, although it recognised that this 
was not a licensing issue and should not be taken into consideration when making its 
decision.

The licence holder advised that it had had no option, as it had no direct contract with 
the restaurant and was obliged to close the whole premises.

It was keen to review all options for reopening the pub, however, this was subject to 
finding the right operator and any new application would be in consultation with the 
Police. 

The Sub Committee adjourned to deliberate at 2.37 pm
and resumed at 3.03 pm to give its decision in public session.

The Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee

RESOLVED that the premises licence for the Railway Arms, Merstham be 
REVOKED.

Reasons for the decision

1. The Licensing & Regulatory Sub Committee has carefully reviewed all the 
papers before it.

2. It has noted the evidence of Surrey Police regarding:

 recent violent criminal activities at the premises which included fights and 
stabbings;

 the lack of co-operation from the management of the premises in respect 
of recent violent criminal activities; 

 the sale of alcohol to minors and outside of licensing hours;

 easy accessibility of knives to the public from the kitchen; 

and these matters are of equal concern to the Sub Committee.

3. It has reviewed the photographic evidence and has concerns that the 
CCTV was not working at all times, as this forms part of the licensing 
conditions.

4. It is noted that the premises licence holder fully supports the Police 
application for revocation of the licence.

12



Licensing & Regulatory Sub Committee Minutes – 19 February 2018

5. The Sub Committee has had regard to the Licensing Objectives, and in 
particular Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Protection of Children from 
Harm, Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 statutory guidance and its own 
Statement of Licensing Policy, in particular Section 8. 

6. The Sub Committee has given due regard to the individual merits of this 
application, s149 Equality Act 2010, Human Rights/ECHR legislation in 
particular article 8 and article 1 First Protocol and the rules of natural 
justice.

General Observations

The Sub Committee has noted the support from members of the public in 
respect of the premises.

It is reassured that the licence holder is keen to seek suitable operators to 
enable a new premises licence application to come forward so that the 
premises can reopen in line with the licensing objectives.

The Sub Committee is satisfied that the Police had reasonable grounds to 
bring this application because of genuine concerns about public safety as 
evidenced within the restricted material.

18. INTERIM STEPS

The Sub Committee noted that its decision in respect of the revocation of the 
premises licence would not take effect until the end of the 21 day appeal 
period, or until the disposal of any appeal subsequently lodged.

It noted that section 53D of the Licensing Act 2003 required it to review any 
interim steps taken, following its determination of the appeal and to decide 
whether they should remain in place, be withdrawn or modified.

In the circumstances, and having taken account of all the evidence submitted 
both within the papers and orally at the hearing, the Licensing and Regulatory 
Sub Committee
  
RESOLVED that the interim step of suspending the licence should remain in 
place until its decision to revoke the licence in respect of the Railway Arms 
comes into effect.

19. APPLICATIONS DETERMINED THROUGH MEDIATION

None.

The meeting closed at 3.07 pm

13



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing & Regulatory Committee   
17 April 2018     
 
 

   

 
Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

 

Hearings Procedure Note 

Series A: Licensing Act 2003 

---------- 

 

 
The order of business will be as follows, although the Chairman has discretionary power 

to vary it subject to all parties receiving a fair hearing 
 
 

1. The Chairman will introduce him/herself, and will invite the Committee, 

officers, the applicant and other interested parties to introduce themselves. 
 
 

2. The Chairman will ask the interested parties whether agreement has 

been reached on any of the issues which are in dispute. 
 
 

3. The Chairman will ask the applicant (or their representative) to confirm 

who will be speaking at the hearing.  
 
 

4. The Chairman will ask other interested parties to confirm who will be 

speaking at the hearing. 
 

Note:  
Only those having made written representations (or their appointed 
representative) may speak at the hearing.   
 
Details of all speakers should be provided to Democratic Services when 
returning the LAR1 notification form, at least three clear days before the 
hearing. 
 
Any late request to speak will be at the discretion of the Chairman and 
subject to equal treatment of all parties. 

  

15

Agenda Item 4



Licensing & Regulatory Committee   
17 April 2018     
 
 

   

 

5. The Chairman will invite the Licensing Officer to present the report, 

giving a brief outline of the application and the issues for consideration by 
the Committee. 

 
6. The Chairman will invite the parties to make their representations to the 

Committee, in the following order: 
 

(a) Applicant (or representative) 

(b) Responsible authorities 

(c) Other interested parties either for or against the application. 
 

7. The Chairman will invite questions to and from the parties in the 

following order:  

 
(a) from the Licensing & Regulatory Committee members to: 

i. the Licensing Officer  
ii. the applicant (and/or their representative) 
iii. the responsible authorities 
iv. any other speaker 

 
(b) from the Licensing Officer to any other party; 

 
(c) from the applicant and/or representative to any other party; 

  
(d) from the responsible authorities to any other party; 
 
(e) from any other speaker to any other party  
 
Note:  All questions must be put through the Chairman.  There is to be no 

direct cross-examination between the parties, at any time, without the 

express permission of the Chairman. 

 

8. The Chairman will invite closing submissions from the parties in the 

following order: 
 

(a) the licensing officer,  
(b) the applicant (or their representative),  
(c) the responsible authorities,  
(d) any other speakers. 

 
 

16



Licensing & Regulatory Committee   
17 April 2018     
 
 

   

8. The Chairman will confirm that no one else has anything further to add 

and will then adjourn the meeting. 
 
 
9. The Committee will deliberate in private, attended by the legal officer and 

the democratic services officer who may only give professional advice or 
guidance. 

 
 
10. If it is necessary to recall any party to clarify points in issue, all parties will 

be invited to return. 
 
 
11. When the Committee has reached its decision all parties will be advised 

and the Chairman will resume the meeting. 

 

12. A summary of the decision will be given, which is to be considered 

as provisional and subject to amendment or correction in the detail, until the 
formal decision is issued in writing. 

 

 

HEARING FORMALLY CLOSED 

  

17



Licensing & Regulatory Committee   
17 April 2018     
 
 

   

 

18



Licensing & Regulatory Committee Agenda item: 5 
17 April 2018 Application for a PremLic 

REPORT OF: HEAD OF HEALTH & WELLBEING 

AUTHOR: DIANNE MITCHELL 

TELEPHONE: 01737 276804 

E-MAIL: Dianne.Mitchell@reigate-banstead.gov.uk 

TO:  LICENSING & REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

DATE: TUESDAY APRIL 17
TH  

2018

AGENDA ITEM NO  5: WARD(S) AFFECTED: REIGATE CENTRAL 

SUBJECT: 
APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 
FOR REIGATE PRIORY PARK, BELL STREET, 
REIGATE RH2 7RL 

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT: TO DETERMINE THE APPLICATION FOR A 
PREMISES LICENCE  

OPTIONS  

The Committee has the following options: 

1. To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
the operating schedule accompanying the application, modified to such
extent as the authority considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

2. To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities
to which the application relates;

3. To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

4. To reject the application.

The Committee has authority to determine the above options. 

Background 

1. An application for a premises licence has been received from Greenspaces,
Reigate and Banstead Borough Council to license an area in Priory Park for
up to 4,999 people. The application and location plan showing the proposed
licensed area and the proximity of adjacent roads is attached at Annex 1.

2. The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Rules, last amended on 6 March
2008, state that Council applications for premises licences will be decided by
the full Licensing Committee.

19

Agenda Item 5



Licensing & Regulatory Committee Agenda item: 5 
17 April 2018 Application for a PremLic 

Application Summary 

3. The application requests authorisation for the following activities and locations
during the hours shown in the table below:

Activity From 
Monday 

To 
Sunday 

Location 

Plays: 10:00 hrs 22:30 hrs 

Indoors and outdoors. 
For the avoidance of 
doubt, indoors will be 
within a tent/marquee 
or similar 

Films: 10:00 hrs 22:30 hrs 

Live Music :  
No more than 10 
events during each 
annual licence period 
(including recorded 
music) 

10:00 hrs 22:30 hrs 

Recorded Music : 10:00 hrs 22:30 hrs 

Performance of dance: 10:00 hrs 22:30 hrs 

Anything of a similar 
description (to music, 
dance): 

10:00 hrs 22:30 hrs 

Sale of Alcohol: 10:00 hrs 22:30 hrs On and off the 
premises 

Opening Hours: 10:00 hrs 23:30 hrs 

4. There are no detailed plans in the application showing the layout for an event.
The applicant has advised that each event will be unique but subject to the
requirements as laid out in Section M of the application. This includes a
requirement for the event organiser to submit all plans and documents as
requested (which include an Event Management Plan and Event Safety Plan)
to the Council’s Safety Advisory Group for approval, at least 3 months prior to
the event, unless agreed otherwise.

5. Personal licence details of the proposed Designated Premises Supervisor
(DPS) are to be confirmed. A mandatory condition, which will automatically be
attached to the licence, will require that no supply of alcohol may be made at
a time when the DPS does not hold a personal licence

6. Council officers are satisfied that the application has been correctly made and
advertised according to the following statutory requirements:

 pale blue notices of no less size than A4 containing a brief summary of
the application to be placed around the boundary of the premises
where it abuts the highway

 a notice to be published within ten working days of the application
being made, in a newspaper circulating in the local area

 key details of the application to be published on the Council website
during the consultation period

Representations. 

7. In total three valid representations were received from interested parties in
respect of this application. The relevant parts of the representations refer to

20



Licensing & Regulatory Committee  Agenda item: 5 
17 April 2018  Application for a PremLic 

 
    

potential noise nuisance due to volume and frequency of events. The 
representations are reproduced in full at Annex 2.  

8. A representation was also received from the responsible authority for 
environmental protection advising that the application for live and recorded 
music had the ability to cause public nuisance. This representation is included 
at Annex 3. 

9. A further ten invalid representations were received. Three of these confirmed 
their objection to the application, and seven were in support.  In the spirit of 
openness and transparency, these representations have been included at 
Annex 4. The Committee are reminded to attach appropriate weight to these 
representations in their decision making. 
 

Mediated conditions 

10. The applicant has agreed with the responsible authority for environmental 
protection to amend the conditions relating the prevention of public nuisance. 
The proposed amended conditions are more stringent than the original and 
have been taken from the Code of Practice issued by the Noise Council on 
Environmental Noise Control at Concerts, where it is proposed to hold 
between four to 12 concert days per calendar year.  The mediated conditions 
are as follows;  

 Music Noise Levels shall not exceed the background noise level by 
more than 15 dB(A) over a 15 minute period. 

 If the Music Noise Level  exceed the background noise level by more 
than 15 dB(A) over a 15 minute period the person monitoring the sound 
levels will have the authority to direct appropriate action to be taken to 
reduce the sound levels to below 15 dB(A) above the background at 
the nearest noise sensitive properties during the events. 

 Sound checks: Members of the Environmental protection team shall be 
invited to be present to ensure that sound levels are set such that they 
do not exceed the background noise level by more than 15 dB(A) over 
a 15 minute period.’ 
 

 
Policy and Legal Considerations 

 
11. Relevant to this application are section 8 of the Council’s Statement of 

Licensing Policy – The Licensing Objectives. Section 149 Equality Act 2010 - 
Public Sector Equality Duty, Human Rights Act 1998. Licensing Act 2003; Part 
2 Licensing Authorities (sections 4-6); Part 3 Premise Licences (sections 11-
23); section 182 Home Office guidance; section 183 Hearings and other 
matters considered relevant on the facts. 

 
Appeals Procedure 

 
12. In cases where an application for a premises licence is either rejected or 

granted, in full or in part, an appeal may be made to the Magistrates Court 
within 21 days beginning with the day on which the appellant was notified of 
the decision. The rights of appeal are available to both the applicant, in cases 

21



Licensing & Regulatory Committee  Agenda item: 5 
17 April 2018  Application for a PremLic 

 
    

where the application is rejected, and to persons who made relevant 
representations in cases where the application is granted. 

 
Background Papers: None 
 
Annex 1 Application form & location plan 
Annex 2  Interested parties representations 
Annex 3 
Annex 4 

Responsible authority representation 
Irrelevant representations 

 

22



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

23



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

24



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

25



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

26



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

27



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

28



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

29



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

30



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

31



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

32



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

33



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

34



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

35



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

36



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

37



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

38



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

39



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

40



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

41



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

42



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 1

43



44



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 2

45



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 2

46



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 2

47



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 2

48



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17  April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 3

49



50



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 4

51



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 4

52



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 4

53



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 4

54



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 4

55



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 4

56



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 4

57



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 4

58



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 4

59



Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

17 April 2018

Agenda item: 5 

Annex 4

60



Licensing & Regulatory Committee  Agenda item: 6 
17 April 2018  Annex 1 

 
Application ref:  17/01591/LAPREM for a new Premises Licence 

Club Connoisseur, Room S296 Safestore, Unit 5, Wells Place,  
Merstham RH1 3DR 

 
Mediated conditions 

Delivery of Alcohol: 

1. Alcohol shall not be delivered other than to residential and business 
addresses with a postcode. 

2. If the delivery driver is not able to deliver the alcohol it shall be returned by 
the delivery company to the premises licence holder after the set time in the 
policy with the delivery company. 

3. All alcohol dispatched or delivered to and from the unit to be supervised at 
all times to promote the prevention of any theft.  

4. Alcohol shall not be delivered other than by adult delivery drivers. The 
delivery company shall record the name of the delivery driver who makes 
each delivery of alcohol.  

5. No alcohol shall be delivered other than by a delivery company that abides 
by these conditions. 

6. Alcohol shall only be delivered after full payment has first been received on-
line or over the telephone. Delivery drivers shall only deliver the actual 
alcohol that has already been paid for in full on-line or over the telephone. 
Delivery drivers shall not accept cash or other payments at the delivery 
address. 

7. Customers shall be advised that delivery drivers reserve the right to refuse 
delivery as follows: 

(a). No adult is present, or the person accepting the delivery cannot 
produce ID if requested by driver 

(b). The person in receipt of the delivery appears to be intoxicated through 
alcohol/drugs. 

(c). In the opinion of the delivery driver, the customer is exhibiting abusive 
behaviour. 

 Point of sale: 

8. Customers at the time of ordering are to be reminded that it is a criminal 
offence for a person under 18 years to purchase or attempt to purchase 
alcohol for themselves or on behalf of a person under the age of 18 years. 

61

Agenda Item 6



Licensing & Regulatory Committee  Agenda item: 6 
17 April 2018  Annex 1 

9. At the time of ordering, the following details shall be recorded and made 
available for inspection by a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 
2003  

(a) the full name of the purchaser, ( 

(b) the address of the purchaser,  

(c) the email address for the purchaser,  

(d) the method of payment and details or alcohol supplied,  

(e) confirmation the customer is over 18 years of age. 

10. At the time of ordering, if the purchaser is purchasing alcohol as a gift for a 
third party (the recipient) the following details shall be recorded and made 
available for inspection by a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 
2003  

(a) the full name of the recipient,  

(b) the address of the recipient,  

(c) the method of payment and details of alcohol supplied,  

(d) confirmation that the recipient is over 18 years of age. 

11. All terms and conditions on the licence must be displayed on the website or 
other promotional material 

 

62



Licensing & Regulatory Committee  Agenda item: 6 
17 April 2018  Annex 2 

 
Application ref: 18/00211/LAPREM for a new Premises Licence 

Deli on the Hill, 53 Linkfield Street Redhill RH1 6BY 
 

Mediated conditions 
 
 
1. “Any alcohol sold for consumption on the premises shall only be taken with a 

substantial table meal”. 
 

2. “All off-sales shall be sold in sealed containers and vessels”. 

 

63



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	01 Min LRC Sub 20180219

	4 Licensing hearing procedure note
	5 Application for a Premises Licence
	05 Committee Report
	05 Annex 1
	Blank Page

	05 Annex 2
	05 Annex 3
	Blank Page

	05 Annex 4

	6 Applications determined through mediation
	06 Annex 1 Mediated Club Connoisseur
	06 Annex 2 Mediated Deli on the Hill




